

PUBLIC RELATIONS SUB COMMITTEE MINUTES
February 27, 2013

PR COMMITTEE MET ON WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2013 AT 6:30PM AT THE CHURCH ON HARFORD AND GIBBONS. WE WILL CONTINUE TO MEET AT THIS TIME AND LOCATION ON THE 3RD WEDNESDAY OF EVERY MONTH.

IN ATTENDANCE:

LINDA S.
MARSHA M.
FRANK
SHANNON R.
JASON C.

WE OPENED WITH THE SERENITY PRAYER.

OLD BUSINESS:

SOCIAL SERVICES HAVE BEEN SUPPLIED WITH LITERATURE RACKS AND LITERATURE. MARSHA TO FOLLOW UP.

COMMITTEE VOTED TO CONTINUE ADVERTISING ON THE PLACEMATS PLAYED PSA FOR COMMITTEE, ONE IN A MALE VOICE, ONE IN A FEMALE VOICE, COMMITTEE VOTED TO USE FEMALE VOICE. WBIM, 97.5, BIM.ORG, WILL BE PLAYING OUR PSA. I AM CURRENTLY COMPOSING A COVER LETTER TO SEND WITH THE DISCS TO LOCAL RADIO STATIONS.

ALL LITERATURE RACKS ARE BEING FILLED, PAROL AND PROBATION, POLICE STATIONS, LIBRARIES, ETC.

NEW BUSINESS:

WE WELCOMED JASON C TO THE COMMITTEE AND HE VOICED AN INTEREST IN COMPARING MEETING SCHEDULES ONLINE AND PAPER TO TRY TO GET THEM TO MATCH AND HAVE THE CORRECT INFORMATION. JASON WILL ALSO BE CHECKING THE AREA SERVICE ATTENDANCE SHEETS FROM THE PREVIOUS MONTHS TO SEE WHAT HOMEGROUPS HAVE BEEN PARTICIPATING IN AREA.

FRANK TO CHECK ABOUT US GETTING A TABLE AT THE HAMILTON FESTIVAL
LINDA TO CHECK INTO THE HERITAGE FAIR AND ESSEX DAY
MARSHA TO CHECK INTO TOWSON FESTIVAL.

IF YOUR HOMEGROUP OR YOU KNOW OF A HOMEGROUP THAT IS STRUGGLING PLEASE ASK FOR OUR HELP, TOGETHER WE CAN.

THE PR COMMITTEE IS AT AREA SERVICE AT 6:30 FOR ANY GSR'S THAT NEED HELP.

WE ARE IN NEED OF SUPPORT! WE CAN NOT VISIT STRUGGLING HOMEGROUPS AND TAKE LITERATURE TO FACILITIES THAT NEED US! THERE ARE ONLY 6 PEOPLE THAT PARTICIPATE IN PR! GET INVOLVED, HELP SAVE A LIFE!

THANK YOU FOR ALLOWING ME TO SERVE,

LINDA S. 443-572-6669